Patricia Wright

From: Gail Matsui <gmatsui@rafu.com>

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 12:23 PM

To: Patricia Wright

Subject: RAFU PROOF OF LEGAL AD Fwd: New Ad

Attachments: CR-Authorization 2.pdf: Hollywood Waitlist ad final.display.pdf
Patricia

Here is a proof your your ad.

I'have 2 versions please advise which format you prefer.

Also provide start date and number of insertions you want to publish.
We can accommodate your Dec. 1, 2020, publish date.

The cost for the ad is $75 per insertion.
We can start on Thursday Nov. 19, or Sat Nov. 21

Advance payment is required.
You can send the attached CR Authorization or
provide billing information by phone.

Thank you for using The Rafu.

Gail Matsui

Customer Service

The Rafu Shimpo

701 E 3rd St Ste 130 - LA CA 90013-1789
Ph:213.629-2231 x119 FAX 213.687-0737
SUBSCRIBE to The Rafu Shimpo online
www.rafunews.com

rafu.com

From: Gail Matsui <gmatsui@rafu.com>

To: Patricia Wright <patricia.wright@usw.sa lvationarmy.org>
Sent: 11/13/2020 4:56 PM

Subject: Re: New Ad

Patricia
Thank you for your inquiry.
I'will request a proof to determine the ad size in order to determine the cost.

Will get back to you as soon as possible.

Regards,

Gail Matsui

Customer Service

The Rafu Shimpo

701 E 3rd St Ste 130 - LA CA 90013-1789
Ph: 213.629-2231 x119 FAX 213.687-0737



SUBSCRIBE to The Rafu Shimpo online
www.rafunews.com
rafu.com

From: Patricia Wright <patricia.wright@usw.salvationarmy.org>

To: "gmatsui@rafu.com" <gmatsui@rafu.com>

Sent: 11/13/2020 1:29 PM

Subject: FW: New Ad
Hi Gail
I need to post an ad for a low income senior property that will be opening up the waitlist. |1am the person of contact
and can be reached by email or by cell (562) 305-2172. lam a Regional Manager for the Salvation Army. Billing
address is 30840 Hawthorne Blvd.,Rancho Palos Verdes CA 90275
Attached please see the ad | need to post. | need it to run on or before 12/01/2020.

Please let me know what this will cost us.

Thank you



AFFORDABLE SENIOR HOUSING:

NOTICE OF OPEN WAITLIST

Hollywood Silvercrest Residences will be opening its waiting list _ ) j
beginning December 1, 2020 and will close February 28, 2021, $99 per insertion - #4 - 2 x 2
Apartments are 1-Bedroom units, and Accessible 1- Bedroom

$374 for 4 day insertion
units. Must be 62 years of age and above to qualify. Income

restrictions apply. Rent is based on income. Applications will be Publish days:
accepted by fax or email. Please call (323) 908-3094 for an Tuesday, Thursday Saturday
application.

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

AFFORDABLE
SENIOR HOUSING:
NOTICE OF OPEN

WAITLIST

Hollywood Silvercrest
Residences will be open-

ing its waiting list beginning $ 75 per insertion - 3B - 1x 3
December 1, 2020 and will close $190 for 4 day insertion
February 28, 2021. Apart-

ments are 1-Bedroom units, and Publish days:

Accessible 1-Bedroom units.
Must be 62 years of age and
above to qualify. Income
restrictions apply. Rent is based
on income. Applications will
be accepted by fax or email.
Please call (323) 908-3094 for
an application,

Tuesday, Thursday, Saturday

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUMITY




| Notice of Reciept
LOS ANGLES

SENTINEL

3800 Crenshaw Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90008

Phone: (323)299-3800 RECIEPT# DATE

905 11/12/20

EMPLOYEE ID PAYMENT TYPE
AM cc

Patricia Wright
Salvation Army

patricia.wrig ht@usw.sarvationarmy.org

Qry UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

30840 Hawthrone Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 902|Classified

RUN DATES: Online (11/30/2020) Print 12/3/2020,

Thank you for your business! SUBTOTAL S 37.51
TOTAL S 37.51
Amount paid S 37:51

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact
(323) 299-3800
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